

To: RICHARD HANKINSON

E-Mail: joan.mccoy@guardianflightsystems.com

From: OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing) OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing)

Date: July 17, 2009

Subject: OET Experimental License Grant Notification, Call Sign: WE2XDX File Number:
0180-EX-RR-2009

Message:

This is notification that the filing associated with callsign WE2XDX and file number 0180-EX-RR-2009 has been granted. It will remain in effect until its scheduled expiration date of 10/01/2011.

To view this grant, please visit the [OET Experimental Licensing Branch Electronic Filing Site](#).

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this e-mail.